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MEMORANDUM

COUNCILWOMAN - 2nd DISTRICT

August 3, 2009
To:  Rob Dubow

From: Council President Anna C. Verna /& 7/

Re: COLA

The chart below indicates the preferences of the Councilmembers regarding the 5.13%
cost of living adjustment:

Name Amount Description
Frank DiCicco $5,758 Return to General Fund
Ann Verna $7,226 Return to General Fund
Jannie Blackwell $3,459 Return to General Fund
Curtis Jones, Jr. $5,758 Return to General Fund |
Darrell Clarke $6,051 Return to General Fund (thru 12/31/09)
Joan Krajewski $3,650 Return to General Fund
Maria Q. Sanchez $5,758 7" District
Donna R. Miller $3,415 Return to General Fund
Marian Tasco $3,593 Donate to GPUAC
Brian O’ Neill $3,349 Return to General Fund
Jim Kenney $5,758 Return to General Fund
Wilson Goode $5,758 Add to annual salary
Blondell R. Brown $4,158 ‘Return to General Fund
Bill Greenlee $2,983 Return to General Fund
Bill Green $5,758 Donate to Friends of Free Library
Frank Rizzo $3,356 Return to General Fund
Jack Kelly . $3,650 Return to General Fund

The above is effective 7/1/09 and will continue until indicated or otherwise notified.
Please call Anne Kelly King if you have any questions and thank you for your attention
to this matter.




